
TULARE COUNTY INDIAN GAMING 
LOCAL COMMUNITY BENEFIT COMMITTEE 

10 a.m. August 2,2012 

MEETING NOTICE 

TULE RIVER INDIAN RESERVATION 
TRIBAL ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 

340 N. RESERVATION ROAD 
PORTERVILLE, CA 93257 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC -PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 

At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda. Under state law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon 

by the Committee at this time. For items appearing on the agenda. the public is invited to make comments at the time the item comes up for Committee consideration. Any person 

addressing the Committee will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes so that all interested parlies have an opportunity to speak. At all limes, please state your name and 

address for the record. 

AGENDA 

Call to Order & Roll Call 

Public Comment 

Approve minutes from the April 5,2012 meeting 

Update on Indian Gaming Committee membership 

Legislative report on future Indian Gaming funding 

Review of 2012 grant projects 

Report on response from California State Auditor 

Direction to Staff regarding Committee Counsel 

Discussion of Committee Bylaws 

Lunch: Noon to 1 p.m., Eagle Mountain Casino Buffet. 681 S. Tule Reservation Rd. 
Porterville, CA 93257 

Next Meeting -Thursday, October 18, 2012. 10 a.m. (Place: TBA) 

Adjourn 

Contact Person: Jed Chernabaeff or John Hess, Tulare County Staff (559) 636-5005 

As a courtesy to those in attendance, please turn off or place in alert mode all cell phones and pagers. 

Information concerning items on this Agenda is available for public consideration during normal working hours at the Board 
of Supervisors office at 2800 W. Burrel Ave., Visalia, CA 93291. The staff will assist in answering questions. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please 
contact the Clerk of the Board's Office at (559) 636-5000. 



CLOSED SESSION 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
CLOSED SESSIONS 

As provided in the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code sections 54950 et seq., the Tulare County 
Indian Gaming Local Community Benefit Committee may meet in closed session with members of its 
staff, employees, and its attorneys. These sessions are not open to the public and may not be attended 
by members of the public. The matters the Committee will meet on in closed session are identified 
below or are those matters appropriately identified in open session as requiring immediate attention and 
arising after the posting of the agenda. Any public reports of action taken in the closed session will be 
made in accordance with Government Code sections 54957.1 

It is the intention of the Committee to meet in closed session concerning: 

ITEM A 
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

Significant Exposure to Litigation [(Government Code Section 54956.9 (b)(l)] 
Number of Potential Cases: 5 

As a courtesy to those in attendance, please turn off or place in alert mode all cell phones and pagers. 

Information concerning items on this Agenda is available for public consideration during normal working hours at the Board 
of Supervisors office at 2800 W. Burrel Ave., Visalia, CA 93291. The staff will assist in answering questions. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please 
contact the Clerk of the Board's Office at (559) 636-5000. 



Local Community Benefit Committee 
Minutes, April 5, 2012 

Present: Mike Ennis, Joe Garcia, Cam Hamilton, Rhoda M. Hunter, Robin Skiles, Greg 
Shelton 

Staff: Allison Pierce and Nina Dong 
Public: John Lollis, Charmaine McDarment, Michelle McDarment, 

John Hess 

Call to Order, 10:Ol AM 

Public Comment: There was no comment from the public. 

Approval of minutes from August 3, 201 1: Robin Skiles motioned to accept 
the minutes as submitted, the motion was seconded by Mike Ennis, and the 
motion was approved unanimously by the Committee. 

Discussion and approval of the nexus test criteria: Nina Dong gave a 
slideshow presentation explaining eligibility for grant funds, the nexus test 
criteria for geographical proximity grant funds and application. Nina Dong 
stated that the statutory language in Gov. Code sec. 12715 (c), (d) and (e) 
allows for Sierra View Healthcare District to be considered eligible for either 
the 60% geographical proximity grant funds or 40% discretionary grant funds, 
depending on how the Committee interprets it. Nina Dong stated that the City 
of Porterville is eligible for the 40% discretionary grant funds because it does 
not meet the requirements to be proximate to an "individual lndian land upon 
which a tribal casino is located", in this case, the Reservation. Committee 
members voted unanimously to find that Sierra View Healthcare District is 
eligible for the 40% discretionary grant funds and the City of Porterville is 
eligible for the 60% geographical proximity grant funds due to its proximity to 
the Tule River lndian Tribe's Porterville Airpark property (the Tule River 
Economic Development Corporation Industrial Park - TREDCIP). 

As a side note and request, Rhoda Hunter asked the Commission review the 
bylaws, as the latest version of the current bylaws date to 2004 and per guidelines, 
the bylaws are to be reviewed and approved every three years. 

Review and award Tulare County Indian Gaming grant funding. Authorize 
Chairman to sign agreements subject to County Counsel approval 

a. Staff presentation: Allison Pierce presented recommendations on the 
following grant requests: 

i. City of Porterville: 1) To continue building police firing range, fund 
Juvenile Diversion Officer; fund anti-gang programs and service 
and 2) Fund fire prevention and public education officer; add 



structure fire-training prop to training facility. This request was not 
recommended for funding because application did not explain what 
percentage of overall need is attributable to impact of casino. The 
portion of the application related toward the juvenile diversion 
officer explains connection to Native American population, but did 
not speak to the impact of casino. Staff also noted the request to 
fund $50,000 would pay salary and the application does not explain 
what would happen to program after grant ends. 

ii. Kaweah Delta Healthcare District: Elevated helipad next to ER. 
This application was recommended for funding because the 
application states that in 2001 approximately 2.4% of ER visits 
were from casino jurisdiction area, and applicant is requesting 2.4% 
of project costs. 

iii. Sierra View Health Care District: Diabetes education and 
prevention program. This request was not recommended for 
funding because application does not explain what percentage of 
overall need is attributable to impact of casino. The application 
adequately explains connection to Native American population, but 
not to an impact from the casino. Staff also noted the request to 
fund a diabetes educator would pay salary of $75,000. Application 
does not explain what would happen to program after grant ends. 

iv. Tulare County Fire Department: Emergency radio pagers and 
emergency fire shelters. This request was not recommended for 
funding because the application does not explain what percentage 
of overall need is attributable to impact of the casino. 

v. Tulare County Resource Management Agency: Improve Mountain 
Road 137. This request is recommended for funding because the 
request adequately explained the impact the casino has on the 
condition of the road due to increased traffic. 

Cameron Hamilton motioned to find that applicants are not required to provide a 
percentage of impacts from the casino because it was not information required in the 
grant application form, and to reject the recommendations of staff to not approve the 
grant applications from the City of Porterville, Sierra View Local Healthcare District and 
Tulare County Fire Department. The motion was seconded by Greg Shelton, and the 
motion was approved unanimously by the Committee. 

b. Indian Gaming Local Community Benefit Committee - Presentations by 
Grant Applicants 

i. City of Porterville 
ii. Kaweah Delta Healthcare District 
iii. Sierra View Local Healthcare District 
iv. Tulare County Fire Department 
v. Tulare County Resource Management Agency 



c. Committee Discussion and Action: It was determined through discussion 
by committee members, that the funding be awarded in the following 
manner: 

i. City of Porterville: $104,000 
ii. Kaweah Delta Healthcare District: $30,000 
iii. Sierra View Local Healthcare District: $30,000 
iv. Tulare County Fire Department: $40,000 
v. Tulare County Resource Management Agency: $64,000 

Mike Ennis motioned to approve awards and authorize committee Chairman to sign 
grant agreements, the motion was seconded by Robin Skiles, and the motion was 
approved unanimously by the Committee. 

Joe Garcia stated that the Committee needs a legal interpretation from the State 
regarding application of the grant criteria and law. Robin Skiles motioned to direct staff 
to contact the California State Auditor to seek an opinion on whether the Committee 
properly applied the law to award the grant funds. Issues include: (1) whether "lndian 
lands" can include property that is owned in fee title by the Tribe, and that is not 
reservation or trust land, (2) whether the TREDCIP (including a warehouse and shuttle 
stop serving the Casino on the Reservation) qualifies as a "casino" pursuant to Gov. 
Code sec. 12715 (c)(l) (C) and (D), (3) whether Tulare County "borders the lndian 
lands on all sides", pursuant to Gov. Code sec. 12715(c)(l)(A) although BLM and Giant 
Sequoia National Monument land also border the Reservation, and (4) whether grant 
applicants are required to provide a percentage of impacts from the Casino and how the 
project mitigation will be proportionate to that percentage. The motion was seconded by 
Greg Shelton, and the motion was approved unanimously by the Committee. 

Next meeting - 10 AM, August 2, 2012, Tribal Administration Building, Tulare 
River lndian Reservation, 340 N. Reservation Road, Porterville, CA 93258 

Adjourn: Rhoda Hunter motioned to adjourn the Committee meeting at 
12:25 PM, the motion was seconded by Cam Hamilton, and the motion was 
passed unanimously by the Committee. 



BEFORE THE TULARE COUNTY 
INDIAN GAMING LOCAL COMMUNITY 

BENEFIT COMMITTEE 

IN THE MATTER OF CONSIDERING ) 
THE MINUTES OF THE APRIL 5,2012 ) 
COMMITTEE MEETING ) 

RESOLUTION NO. 

UPON MOTION OF MEMBER , SECONDED BY MEMBER 

, THE FOLLOWING WAS ADOPTED BY THE TULARE COUNTY 

INDIAN GAMING LOCAL COMMUNITY BENEFIT COMMITTEE, AT AN OFFICIAL 

MEETING HELD , BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 

AYES: 
NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

BY: 
Chairman 

Approved the Minutes for the April 5, 2012 Committee Meeting. 



Tulare County Indian Gaming t- 
Local Community 
Benefit Committee 

AGENDA ITEM 

AGENDA DATE: August 2,2012 

SUBJECT: Update on lndian Gaming Local Community Benefit Committee 
Membership 

REQUEST(S1: 
That the Local Community Benefit Committee: 
Receive update regarding the status of Tulare County lndian Gaming Local 
Community Benefit Committee (TCLCBC) membership. 

SUMMARY: 
Article II, Section 1 of the TCLCBC bylaws state the Committee shall be composed 
of seven (7) members consisting of the following: two (2) representatives from the 
County, appointed by the Board of Supervisors; three elected representatives from 
cities located within four miles of a tribal casino in the County, appointed by the 
Board of Supervisors or, if no such cities are located within four miles of a tribal 
casino in the County, then by mutual agreement of the County and a majority of 
tribes operating casinos in the County; and two (2) representatives selected upon 
the recommendation of a majority of the tribes paying into the lndian Gaming 
Special Distribution Fund in the County. 

Article II, Section 2 of the TCLCBC bylaws state the Committee shall have three (3) 
alternates: one for each representative classification. The alternates shall not have 
voting privileges when the appointed members are present. The alternates shall 
consist of: one representative appointed by the Board of Supervisors; one 
representative selected by the Tule River Tribe; and, one representative jointly 
selected by the Board of Supervisors and the Tule River Tribe. 

Article II, Section 3 of the TCLCBC bylaws state the terms of office for members 
and alternates shall be four (4) years expiring on June 30 of the appropriate years 
and subsequent new terms shall begin July 1 of that year. The terms shall be 
staggered so that no more than two thirds (213) of the terms of the total number of 
members of the Committee shall expire in any one (1) year period. A member or an 
alternate whose term of office has expired shall continue to serve in that capacity 
until a new appointment is made. Committee members appointed by the Board of 
Supervisors may be removed from the Committee at any time by a majority vote of 
the County Board of Supervisors. Committee members appointed by the Tule Tribe 
(the only Tribe currently paying into the lndian Gaming Special Distribution Fund in 
the County) may be removed from the Committee at any time by a majority vote of 
Tule River Tribal Council. 



SUBJECT: Update on Indian Gaming Committee Membership 
DATE: August 2,2012 

Article II, Section 5 of the TCLCBC bylaws state upon any vacancy within the 
Committee, appointment of the representative selected to fill the vacancy shall be in 
the same manner as that used in the original appointment of the departing 
Committee member. A resigning Committee member or alternate shall submit 
hislher original written resignation to the Committee Chairperson. The Chairperson 
is responsible for immediately notifying the County's Clerk of the Board of 
Supervisors of any unscheduled vacancies. The Chairperson will provide the 
County's Board of Supervisors and the appropriate appointing authority with written 
notification of vacancies. The County's Board of Supervisors or the appropriate 
appointing authority will take the necessary action to declare the position vacant 
and fill the position. 

The absence of a Committee member from two (2) consecutive meetings of the 
Committee shall be cause for the Chairman of the Committee to contact the 
Committee member to discuss participation in the meetings. Whenever a 
Committee member fails to attend two (2) consecutive meetings or three (3) total 
meetings in a calendar year, without good cause entered into the minutes, the 
Committee Chairman shall correspond with the Chairman of the County Board of 
Supervisors or the appropriate appointing authority and recommend that the 
Committee member be removed from the Committee. 

As of July 23, 201 2, there are five (5) vacancies on the TCLCBC. (See Attachment 
A) The vacancies are: one County Representative - Alternate; one Tule 
Representative; two Mutually Selected Members; one Mutually Selected Member - 
Alternate. 

The County Representative - Alternate position was previously held by County 
Administrative Analyst John Hess. The term for this position expired June 30, 2012. 
Mr. Hess will no longer serve as an alternate, as he has resigned from the Alternate 
position (See Attachment B) and has been appointed to serve as the backup staff 
member of the TCLCBC. Tulare County will seek to appoint a person to fill the 
Alternate position. 

The Tule Representative position was previously held by Shannon Alto. The 
TCLCBC Chairperson Rhoda Hunter received notification from Mr. Alto via 
electronic mail (e-mail) that he will no longer serve as the Tule Representative on 
the TCLCBC. The Tule River Indian Tribe will seek to appoint a person to fill the 
Tule Representative position. 

There are a total of three Mutually Selected Member positions on the TCLCBC. 
Tulare County Supervisor Mike Ennis holds a Mutually Selected position and his 
term ends on June 30, 2013. Porterville City Councilmember Cam Hamilton has 
served as a Mutually Selected Member. Mr. Hamilton's term expired June 30, 2012. 
The third Mutually Selected Member position has been vacant for more than a year. 
Regarding Mr. Hamilton's position, please note the bylaws state "a member or an 
alternate whose term of ofice has expired shall continue to serve in that capacity 

- 2 -  



SUBJECT: 
DATE: 

Update on Indian Gaming Committee Membership 
August 2,2012 

until a new appointment is made. " 

The Mutually Selected Member - Alternate position was previously held by Steve 
Tree. Mr. Tree's term ended June 30, 2011 and has not attended a meeting for 
more than a year. 

To address the vacancies, staff will work with the County Clerk of the Board to post 
notices of scheduled and unscheduled vacancies and solicit Committee applications 
through press releases, email notifications, and post to the County's website. 

FISCAL IMPACTIFINANCING: 

Attachment(s) 
A - 201 2 TCLCBC RosterIStatus July 23, 201 2 
B - Resignation Letter 


















































